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In reply please quote

91/002 Postal address: Location address:
: GPO Box 9867 28 Thorogood Street
PERTH WA 6848 (Cnr Hawthorne Piace)
Jan Stringall BURSWOCD WA 6100
Telephone:

Head Office: (08) 9470 7299
(08) 9472 3551

Fax:

Mrs Pitman

“Dear Mrs Pitman,

Thank you for your letter dated 18 December 2001 concerning compulsory voting and
the preferential voting system.

" The Australian Federal Parliament, not the Australian Electoral Commission {AEC),
is responsible for enacting laws relating to the conduct of federal elections. It has
done so in the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918 (CEA).

Section 245 (1) of the CEA states “It shall be the duty of every elector to vote at each
election” and section 245 (15) states “An elector is guilty of an offence if the elector
fails to vote at an election”.

It is not simply a case of an elector having their name marked off the Certified List of
electors. An elector must receive the ballot papers issued to them and proceed to a
voting screen to mark these ballot papers. However, because the voting process is
secret, the AEC has no means of ascertain how the vote is marked, or indeed whether
" the ballot papers have been marked at all, before they are placed in the ballot box. -

Section 240 (1) states that “......a person shall mark his or her vote on the ballot
paper by:
a) writing the number 1 in the square opposite the name of the candidate for whom
the person votes as his or her first preference; and
b) by writing the numbers 2,3,4 (and so on, as the case requires) in the squares
opposite the names of all the remaining candidates.........”"

The Parliament has provided for full preferential voting and made amendments to the
CEA as recently as 1998 to remove any doubt that the law requires “full preferential
voting”.




The Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters (JSCEM) reviews electoral
procedure and legislation after each election. This Committee then recommends
changes to the electoral legislation to the Government. While this Committee is yet to
be established following the recent election, it is expected that it will be once the
Parliament resumes in the New Year. You may care t0 write to this Committee
suggesting changes to the legislation.
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" The Secretary
3 omt Standmg Commlttee on Electoral Matters
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asmstance e or information.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Moyes 8{ ﬁ

Australian Electoral Officer
for Western Australia

21 December 2001
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Dear Mrs Pitman

INQUIRY INTO THE CONDUCT OF THE 29{}1 FEDERAL ELECTION

| Fur’cher to my Iert zof 9 May 2002, am' ertmg 10 adwsé you that the Joinit Standmg Committee '
on Electoral Matters has commenced an inquiry into the conduct of the 2001 Federal election.
The terms of reference are: :

That the Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters inquire into and report on all
aspects of the conduct of the 2001 federal election and matters related thereto.

1f you wish, your letter can be conmdered as a submission to the Inquiry. In making this decision,
you should be aware that the Committee usually makes public the written submissions it receives
and that submissions attract parliamentary privilege. I will require your written confirmation if -
you wish your leftér to be considered a$ a submission. Alternatively, you may wishto make a
separate submission to the Inquiry.

Please find enclosed a leaflet contammg information on the preparation of submissions for
committee inquiries, and some specific information in relation to this Inquiry. In preparing a
submission you should be aware that submissions attract parliamentary privilege and that the
Comnimittee usually makes public the written submissions made to it. When preparing a-
submission, you should seek the concurrence of the Committee before reieasmg it to other people.
The Committee will cons:der all submissions and may invite some authors to give evidence at a
public hearing. Further information can be found at the Committee website at

http /Iwww.aph.gov.auhouse/committee/em/index.htm

Submissions must be lodged by Friday 5 July 2002 by e-mail to JSCEM.Reps@aph.gov.au, or
may be sent to: . .

The Secretary

Joint Standing Committee on El eetorai Matters
Parliament House .
Canberra ACT 2600

If you require further information, p!ease coratact the Comm;ttee secretariat,o
send an e-mail to JSCEM. Reos@aph 2OV.¢ aum S ”‘(\ﬁ

Yours sincerely

%

“Trevor Rowe
Committeg Secretary
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Parliament House, Telophone 02 6277.2374 " Facsimile 02 62774710 Aldaph. gov.au

CANBERRBA ACT 2600 Internet http//www.aph.gev aufimuscfoommzﬁee/em L ] ABN 185 26287740 -
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